CURRICULUM VITAE JOHN McDERMOTT

Office: (213) 736-1101

Fax: (213) 380-3769

Professor of Law Loyola Law School 919 Albany Street Los Angeles, CA 90015

EDUCATION

Middlebury College, A.B. Chemistry, 1956

University of Denver College of Law, J.D. 1966

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

Over forty years experience as a lawyer and law professor including five years as an attorney with the federal judicial system. Major areas of interest include international commercial arbitration, intellectual property, and international trade. Ten years pre-law experience as a research chemist and aerospace engineer.

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Licensed to practice before the United States Supreme Court, the Montana Supreme Court, the Colorado Supreme Court, the United States District Courts for the Districts of Colorado and Montana, and the United States Courts of Appeal for the Ninth and Tenth Circuits.

Member, LAWASIA (Lawyers Association for Asia and the Western Pacific) and regular speaker at Law Conferences (1985 to present)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Professor of Law - Loyola Law School Los Angeles, California (1975 to date)

Presently teaching Patent Law, Copyright Law, Conflict of Laws, and Islamic Law. Also have taught: Civil Procedure, International Commercial Arbitration, Federal Jurisdiction, Trademark Law, Japanese Law and International Civil Litigation.

Faculty Advisor & Coach: Willem C. Vis International Commercial Arbitration Moot Team

Faculty Advisor & Coach: LAWASIA Moot Team

Visiting Professor of Law Dokkyo University Soka-shi, Japan (1990-91) Taught U.S. Trade Law, the U.S. Legal System and Contemporary Legal Problems.

Visiting Lecturer
Waseda University
Tokyo, Japan (1990-91 & 1994)
Lectured on U.S. Trade Law, Intellectual Property Law and Conflict of Laws

Visiting Professor of Law - Vermont Law School South Royalton, Vermont (1981-82)

Taught Civil Procedure, and Advanced Civil Procedure Seminar, Private International Law and Federal Jurisdiction and Practice.

Associate Professor of Law and Director of the Indian Law Program University of Montana School of Law Missoula, Montana (1971-75)

Taught Civil Procedure, Federal Jurisdiction and Practice, Remedies and American Indian Law. Directed legal services program for American Indians. Represented American Indians in Federal and State court litigation and served as General Counsel for several Indian Organizations. Organized and conducted training programs for Indian leaders, including programs for tribal court judges and administrative personnel.

Executive Attorney - Judicial Panel on Multidistrict Litigation Washington, D.C. (1968-71)

Executive Assistant to the Director The Federal Judicial Center - Washington, D.C. (1970)

Staff Attorney and Chief Deputy Clerk United States Court of Appeals Tenth Circuit, Denver, Colorado (1966-68)